Donna Johnson
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From: Brad Sutton
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 8:41 AM
To: Signs of the Pines
Cc: Donna Johnson; Jeanann Dawson; Jennifer S. Bethune; Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: RE: The Childrens Courtyard new electrical ground sign. 81 Plantation Dr. Cameron
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

We are waiting for an application showing the electrical contractor information for the electrical permit. This sign, due
to size will not require a building permit. The zoning review has been approved. Please follow up with Donna Johnson
with your application.

Brad

From: Signs of the Pines <jon@signsofthepines.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 8:32 AM

To: Brad Sutton <bsutton@harnett.org>

Cc: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>; Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>; Jennifer S. Bethune
<jsbethune@harnett.org>; Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: Re: The Childrens Courtyard new electrical ground sign. 81 Plantation Dr. Cameron

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you sir. What are the next steps to get the building and ground sign permits approved so we can get signage in
production?

Thanks,

Jon Walter

Signs of the Pines, Inc.
109 Millstone Rd.

823 7LKSN

West End, NC 27376

C:910.691.3000
jon@signsofthepines.com

OnJul 21, 2022, at 8:30 AM, Brad Sutton <hsutton@harnett.org> wrote:

Mr. Walter,

Based on the answers you have provided, you will be able to supply the sign from the lighting circuit.

Brad




From: Signs of the Pines <jon@signsofthepines.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 8:20 AM

To: Brad Sutton <bsutton@harnett.org>

Cc: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>; Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>; Jennifer S.
Bethune <jsbethune@harnett.org>; Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: Re: The Childrens Courtyard new electrical ground sign. 81 Plantation Dr. Cameron

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mr. Sutton,

| wanted to follow up to see if you received my previous email? Thank you

Jon Walter

Signs of the Pines, Inc.
109 Millstone Rd.

823 7LKSN

West End, NC 27376

C:910.691.3000
jon@signsofthepines.com

OnJul 13, 2022, at 9:16 PM, Jon Walter <jon@signsofthepines.com> wrote:

Hi Brad,

| hope all is well. Sorry it has taken me so long to get back with you. | was finally able to
get an electrician out to this location to test the current load on this circuit. | did
confirm this is 240v on a 20 amp breaker. Each leg was tested with the timer to the pole
lights switched on and each leg was putting out 4.7 amps.

I confirmed the sign will need 3 amps and that will put us under 8 amps total on a 20
amp breaker.

Here are the answers to your questions.

e |s the light pole on the same property under the same ownership as the building, and
the sign will be on the same property? YES

e |s the light pole fed from the building, or is it a power company maintained/leased
pole that is NOT fed from the building? YES-Fed from building.

e What is the actual load and wire size of the circuit feeding the light pole (if not a
power company lease pole). 240v at 4.7 amps

Please let me know if you need any additional information. | have included the
electrician who | met with to confirm all of this information




Fortner Electrical Contractors LLC
Mike Fortner
910-986-2959

| look forward to the approval of this sign permit and the installation of this new sign for
The Children’s Courtyard. Thanks again for your time.

Thanks,

Jon Walter

SIGNS OF THE PINES

109 Millstone Rd.
823 7LKS N
West End, NC 27376

C:910.691.3000
jon@signsofthepines.com




